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From: I 1 h. ov.au >

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2017 11:15 AM
Subject: RE: For your review - Essure web statement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Approved

Manufacturing Quality Branch

Phone
Email: tga.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga.gov.au

I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of country threughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. I pay my
respects to Elders past, present and future

oy f.:'".‘ : _,‘._ l‘-‘-l
Aboriginal and i’g“"" . ,lat
Torres Strait Islander tals ’

Champions

Indigenous business is everyone’s busmms

Frum:_On Behalf Of PSAB Communications
Se ust 2017 11:11 AM
To:

Cc: PSAB Communications; _Recalls_

Subject: For your review - Essure web statement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

0
Please find attached for your review the draft Essure recall web statement.
Let me know if you have any questions or changes you would like made.

Kind regards,

Technical and Safety Improvement Section
Pharmacovigilance and Special Access Branch
Medicines Regulation Division
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